




Kind regards

Teneo 
100 West George Street
Glasgow, G2 1PJ
O: +44 141 
M: 
E: @teneo.com

teneo.com
-----Original Appointment-----
From: @gov.scot> 
Sent: 01 December 2021 15:25
To: @gov.scot; @gov.scot;

@gov.scot; RRU@gov.scot; @gov.scot;
@gov.scot; @gov.scot; DirectorCOBRAS@gov.scot; DirectorDED@gov.scot;

@gov.scot; @gov.scot
Subject: HT Catch up 
When: 01 December 2021 17:00-17:30 (UTC+00:00) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London.
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting
________________________________________________________________________________

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Or call in (audio only)

+44 131 3  United Kingdom, Edinburgh

Phone Conference ID: 
Find a local number | Reset PIN

SCOTS Connect

Learn More | Help | Meeting options

________________________________________________________________________________

**********************************************************************
This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely



for the attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, copying
or distribution of any part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the intended
recipient please destroy the email, remove any copies from your system and inform
the sender immediately by return.
Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in
order to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.
The views or opinions contained within this e-mail may not necessarily reflect those
of the Scottish Government.
**********************************************************************

We are pleased to announce that as of June 1, we have joined Teneo, the global CEO advisory firm. For more information about our
comprehensive Restructuring offering, please visit teneo.com/service/restructuring.

Teneo

IMPORTANT NOTICE

This email is intended only for the addressee(s) named above and is confidential. It may contain confidential or legally privileged
information. If you are not a named addressee, or the person responsible for delivering the message to a named addressee, please destroy
this email and notify the sender immediately. Its contents must not be disclosed to any other person, nor should copies be taken. Teneo
Restructuring Limited does not accept any liability for use or reliance on the contents of this email by any person other than the intended
recipient(s) to the extent agreed in a Teneo Restructuring Limited engagement contract. To view our privacy policy, click here.

Teneo Restructuring Limited is a limited Company registered in England & Wales with Company number 13192958 and our registered
office is 6 More London Place, London, SE1 2DA.

Our insolvency licence holders are licensed as insolvency practitioners in the UK by the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and
Wales. When acting as Administrators, Liquidators, Supervisors, and Receivers the insolvency licence holders act as agents of the Company
and contract without personal liability. Teneo Restructuring Limited is regulated by the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England &
Wales for a range of investment business activities.
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To: @gov.scot>; 
@gov.scot>; Pearce H (Hilary) <Hilary.Pearce@gov.scot>; 

@gov.scot>; @gov.scot>;
@gov.scot>; @gov.scot>; Beattie C (Caroline)

<Caroline.Beattie@gov.scot>; @gov.scot>; 
@gov.scot>

Cc: Macniven R (Ruaraidh) <Ruaraidh.Macniven@gov.scot>; Aitken R (Reuben)
<Reuben.Aitken@gov.scot>; Chief Financial Officer <cfo@gov.scot>; Director of Economic
Development <DirectorDED@gov.scot>; Rapid Response Unit <RRU@gov.scot>; 

@gov.scot>; @gov.scot>; 
@gov.scot>; Hynd JS (James) <James.Hynd@gov.scot>; 

@gov.scot>; @gov.scot>
Subject: RE: OFFICIAL SENSITIVE - Next Steps - Historic transaction
This correspondence is from the Scottish Government Legal Directorate. It contains legal advice
and is legally privileged. It may, therefore, be exempt from disclosure under the Freedom of
Information (Scotland) Act 2002 or the Environmental Information (Scotland) Regulations 2004.
Dear 

On 16 September 
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From: Mason JK (John)
To:
Subject:
Date: 24 March 2016 10:51:58
Attachments: image001.jpg

116032409073403491.jpg
image004.jpg

Importance: High

also for erdm please
 

 

JOHN MASON 
Director of Economic Development
Scottish Government 
Room GW.03, St Andrew's House 
Edinburgh 
EH1 3DG
Tel:  0131 2

 
From: Mason JK (John) 
Sent: 24 March 2016 10:52
To: Permanent Secretary
Cc: DG Enterprise, Environment & Innovation;  Beattie C (Caroline); DG Finance Mailbox; Macdonald R
(Roddy); Director of Financial Management
Subject: FW: 
Importance: High
 
Perm Sec
 
This was the assurance given by  this morning  in relation to the 3 PAO points. The
caveats in place were those we were aware of, particularly on the Parent Guarantee, but gives
substantial assurance particularly on the back to back position of the 2  deals. The one slight variation
on claims handling provisions was agreed to by us yesterday.
 
Happy to discuss
 
John
 

 

JOHN MASON 
Director of Economic Development
Scottish Government 
Room GW.03, St Andrew's House 
Edinburgh 
EH1 3DG
Tel:  0131 2











has been swept for the presence of computer viruses.
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